

PERSONAL INFORMATION Dr. Eleonora Branca

Short Bio| Dr. Eleonora Branca is post-doctoral research fellow in International Law at Roma Tre University, where she participates in a research project on the sources of International Disaster Law, co-sponsored by the International Federation of the Red Cross (IFRC). Also, Eleonora supervises the Legal Clinic on International Humanitarian Law at the Law Department of Roma Tre University. She has been lecturing for the University of Verona, for the Freie Universität in Berlin and for several military and police Centres of Excellence, including the Post Conflict Operations Study Centre of the Italian Army, the NATO Centre of Excellence for Stability Policing and the School of High Studies of the Italian Defence. Her current research interests include the law of international responsibility, State immunity, peace operations, the protection of civilians, international disaster law, international humanitarian law and new technologies.

ACADEMIC POSITION

- 2020-present Post-doctoral researcher in International Law
ROMA TRE UNIVERSITY, Law Department, Rome, Italy
- Research Project: *Sources of International Disaster Law*, co-sponsored by the IFRC

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- March 2015-present Attorney at Law
ITALIAN BAR ASSOCIATION, Vicenza, Italy
- Civil law, tort law, family law

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 2013-2017 PhD in International Law (*Doctor Europaeus*)
UNIVERSITY OF VERONA, Law Department, Verona, Italy
- *Responsibility Regimes in Peace Operations. Holding States and International Organizations Responsible for Harmful Conducts* (written and defended in English)
- 2005-2010 Law Degree (*Laurea Magistrale in Giurisprudenza*)
UNIVERSITY OF BOLOGNA, Law Department, Bologna, Italy
- Subject matter in International Law: *L'esempio della Bosnia Erzegovina nel contesto della giustizia di transizione post-conflittuale*
- 2007 Erasmus Exchange Program
PANTHEON-SORBONNE, UNIVERSITE PARIS-I, Law Department, Paris, France
- Scholarship of the University of Bologna

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- 2022-present Adjunct Professor of International Law
UNIVERSITY OF VERONA, Law Department, Verona, Italy
- *Governance of International Crises* (working language: Italian)
- May 2022 Guest Lecturer
MULTINATIONAL LAND FORCE, Udine, Italy
- *Stabilization Seminar: Protection of civilians, European Union Common Security and Defence Policy* (working language: English)
- 2020-present Supervisor of the International Humanitarian Law Legal Clinic
ROMA TRE UNIVERSITY, Law Department, Rome, Italy
- Main partners NATO LAWFAS, ICRC, IFRC (working language: English)

- 2019 Visiting Lecturer
FREIE UNIVERSITÄT, Italienzentrum, Berlin, Germany
- *Course of International Humanitarian Law* (working language: Italian)
 - *Course of Italian Public Law* (working language: Italian)
- 2018-present Guest Lecturer
CENTER OF EXCELLENCE FOR STABILITY POLICE UNITS (CoESPU), Vicenza, Italy
- *Protection of Civilians in Peace Operations, Human Rights Law, Peace Operations*
- 2015-present Guest Lecturer
NATO STABILITY POLICING CENTRE OF EXCELLENCE, Vicenza, Italy
- *The International Legal Framework of Crowd and Riot Control in Stability Operations, Human Rights Law, International Humanitarian Law*
- 2015-present Guest Lecturer
ITALIAN ARMY, SCHOOL OF APPLIED STUDIES, POST CONFLICT OPERATIONS STUDY CENTRE, Turin, Italy
- *Protection of Civilians in Peace Operations, Human Rights Law, Peace Operations*

 OTHER WORK EXPERIENCES

- November 2019 Moderator and Subject matter expert in International Law
NATO STABILITY POLICING CENTRE OF EXCELLENCE, Vicenza, Italy
- *Assessment of Spoiler Threats: A Shared Requirement – Conference and Workshop*
- November 2015 Subject matter expert in Human Rights Law
NATO RAPID DEPLOYABLE CORPS - ITALY, Poland
- *EAGLE READY 15*

 ACADEMIC PUBLICATIONS

- E. Branca, "Complicity of States in Partnered Drone Operations", in *Journal of Conflict and Security Law*, 2022, vol. 2, pp. 253–278.
- E. Branca, "State immunity and human rights violations. Remarks on the 'Changri-La' judgment of the Brazilian *Supremo Tribunal Federal* brasiliano", *SidiBlog*, 24 January 2022 (in Italian).
- E. Branca, "The Role of International Organizations over the Mediterranean Sea: An Appraisal of the Union for the Mediterranean", in *Italian Yearbook of International Law*, 2021, vol. 31, pp. 201-224.
- E. Branca, "An International Regulation of Lethal Autonomous Weapon Systems: What Role for the EU?", *ENTER Policy Brief Series*, No. 8, June 2021.
- E. Branca, "Yet, it moves...": The Dynamic Evolution of State immunity in the 'Comfort Women' case", in *EJIL talk*, 7 April 7 2021.
- E. Branca, "The NATO Allied Joint Doctrine for Stability Policing", in *Oxford International Organizations*, OUP ID: OXIO 473, November 2019.
- E. Branca, "UN POs and International Law. Evolution through Continuity", in *The CoESPU Magazine*, 2019, vol. 3, pp. 8-13.
- E. Branca, "The Role of Italy in the US 'Drone War': A First Analysis on the Bilateral Agreements Regulating the Use of the Sigonella Military Base", in *Rivista di diritto internazionale*, 2019, vol. 2, pp. 172-182 (in Italian).
- E. Branca, "Recent Developments Concerning the Fight Against Sexual Exploitation and Abuse in UN Peace Operations", in *Rivista di diritto internazionale*, 2017, vol. 1, pp. 68-97 (in Italian).
- E. Branca, "The Progressive Extension of the *Legal Space* in the Application of the European Convention of Human Rights to Military Operations", in M. Arcari – L. Balmond (eds), *La gestion et la recomposition des espaces: aspects de droit international et de droit européen*, Editoriale Scientifica, Napoli, 2016, pp. 71-89.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Italian Society of International Law – Interest groups: "International law and domestic legal systems"; "International law of armed conflict"
- International Institute of Humanitarian Law, Sanremo
- Italian Bar Association – Vicenza, International Affairs Commission

LANGUAGES

Mother tongue	Italian				
Other languages	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	Advanced	Advanced	Advanced	Advanced	Advanced
French	Advanced	Advanced	Advanced	Advanced	Medium

COMPUTER SKILLS

Good command of Microsoft Office™ tools, Teams and Zoom

Tutto quanto ivi dichiarato corrisponde a verità ed è reso ai sensi degli artt. 46 e 47 del DPR 445/2000 (dichiarazioni sostitutive di certificazione dell'atto di notorietà).

Autorizzo il trattamento dei miei dati personali ai sensi dell'art. 13 d. lgs. 30 giugno 2003 n°196 – "Codice in materia di protezione dei dati personali" e dell'art. 13 GDPR 679/16 – "Regolamento europeo sulla protezione dei dati personali".

24 Novembre 2022

DICHIARAZIONE RELATIVA A CARICHE, INCARICHI E ATTIVITA' PROFESSIONALI

Art. 15, comma 1, lettera c), del Decreto Legislativo n. 33/2013

DICHIARAZIONE SOSTITUTIVA DI ATTO DI NOTORIETA'
(ex artt. 46 e 47 del DPR n. 445/2000)

Il/La sottoscritto/a Ms. Eleonora BRANCA

con attività professionale di Professore a Contratto

- consapevole delle sanzioni penali previste dall'art. 76 del DPR n. 445/2000 per le ipotesi di dichiarazioni mendaci rese nella presente dichiarazione;
- preso atto che le dichiarazioni rese potranno essere oggetto di verifica;
- consapevole che la presente dichiarazione sarà pubblicata nella Sezione "Amministrazione Trasparente" del sito web dell'Arma dei Carabinieri, nel rispetto dei principi di protezione dei dati personali di cui al Reg. (UE) 2016/679 (G.D.P.R.),

DICHIARA

- **di svolgere i seguenti incarichi presso enti di diritto privato o finanziati dalla Pubblica Amministrazione:**

N.	DENOMINAZIONE DELL'ENTE	INCARICO RICEVUTO
1		
2		
3		

(sbarrare la tabella in caso di assenza di incarichi)

- **di ricoprire le seguenti cariche presso enti di diritto privato o finanziati dalla Pubblica Amministrazione:**

N.	DENOMINAZIONE DELL'ENTE	INCARICO RICEVUTO
1		
2		
3		

(sbarrare la tabella in caso di assenza di incarichi)

- **di svolgere le seguenti attività professionali presso enti di diritto privato o finanziati dalla Pubblica Amministrazione:**

N.	DENOMINAZIONE DELL'ENTE	INCARICO RICEVUTO
1		
2		
3		

(sbarrare la tabella in caso di assenza di incarichi)

- **di impegnarsi a comunicare tempestivamente all'Arma dei Carabinieri eventuali variazioni al contenuto della presente dichiarazione.**

Dichiara inoltre di essere informato, ai sensi e per gli effetti di cui all'art. 13 Reg. (UE) 2016/679 (G.D.P.R.), che i dati raccolti con la presente dichiarazione verranno trattati, anche con strumenti informatici, esclusivamente nell'ambito del provvedimento per il quale la dichiarazione è resa e che saranno oggetto di pubblicazione, ai sensi dell'art. 53 del D.Lgs. n. 165/2001 e artt. 15 e 18 del D.Lgs. n. 33/2013 e s.m.i., sul sito istituzionale www.carabinieri.it alla sezione "Amministrazione Trasparente" e sul Portale "PerlaPA" (www.perlapa.gov.it) del Dipartimento della Funzione Pubblica alla sezione "Anagrafe delle Prestazioni", nel rispetto dei principi di protezione dei dati personali di cui al suddetto Reg. (UE).

Vicenza, 13/12/2023

Firma del dichiarante*

* Dato oggetto di oscuramento in fase di pubblicazione nella Sezione Amministrazione Trasparente.

ATTESTAZIONE DI AVVENUTA VERIFICA DELL'INSUSSISTENZA DI SITUAZIONI, ANCHE
POTENZIALI, DI CONFLITTO DI INTERESSE

Art. 53, comma 14, del Decreto Legislativo n. 165/2001

Ai sensi dell'art. 53, comma 14, del Decreto Legislativo n. 165 del 30 marzo 2001 "*Norme generali sull'ordinamento del lavoro alle dipendenze delle Amministrazioni Pubbliche*", il sottoscritto Ten.Col. Daniele Mignini, in qualità di Capo Servizio Amministrativo del CoESPU

ATTESTA

che, sulla base di quanto dichiarato da Ms. Eleonora BRANCA, non sussistono, allo stato attuale, situazioni, anche potenziali, di conflitto d'interesse per il conferimento dell'incarico di docente per il corso IMP17, salvo eventuali ulteriori accertamenti.

Si dà altresì atto che il predetto si è impegnato a comunicare tempestivamente all'Arma dei Carabinieri eventuali situazioni di conflitto di interessi che dovessero insorgere successivamente al conferimento dell'incarico.

Vicenza, 13/12/2023

IL CAPO SERVIZIO AMMINISTRATIVO*
(*Ten.Col. amm. Daniele Mignini*)